
An Ghnicmhaireacht uin Chaodmd Comhshaoil 
_I_- _ _ ~  __^_-__ -__- 

Philippa King 
Shannon Environmental Services Etd 
S iniths to wn Industrial Estate 
Sliannon 
Co. Clare 

Date 
1 I. August 2000 

Our ref. 
4 1 - 1 /gen02BM 

Dear Ms. King 1 

PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Coui ity Wexford 
Ireland 

Tel,: +353 53 60600 
Fax: +353 53 60699 
Websi te: w ww.epa. ic 

Your ref. 

I refer to your correspondence dated 17/7/00 in relation.to your trade effluent discharge 
to a Shannon Development sewer. It is noted that proposed variations are to be made to: 

1. the maximum daily volume to be emitted (to be increased from 150 m3/day to 250 
in3/day); and 

2. the limit values for the following parameters (to be iikreased): pH, COD, ammonia, 
phosphorous, BOD, sulphates, phenols, nitrates, silver, aluminium, cobalt, 
chromium 111, chromium VI, copper, mercury, iron, nickel, tin, zinc, arsenic, 
chlorides, organolialogens and colour. 

Tlie Agency bas macle the following decision in relation 'to the proposed variatioiis: 

1. There is 110 scope for varying the maximuin daily volume to be emitted. I-Ience thc 
emission limits of a maximum of 150 m3/day and 20 m3/h0ur remain unchanged, 
'This condition of the licence may only be altered by way of a review of the waste 
licence. 

2. The proposed emission limit values are agreed in accordance with Note 1 o l  Tablc 
G.2 which permits emission limit values to be altered with the agreemeni of the 
Agency. 

I I 

Yours sincerely 

I 

I r. 
. I  

Brian Meaney, Iiispector 
Environmental Management & Planning f *,* 

--. 

I ,  

cc. Mr. Ken Power, Shannon Development, Sliannon, Co,.':Clme 
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